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Flakoll, Tim

Paul Stremick <Paul.Stremick@sendit.nodak.edu>
Monday, March 25, 2013 8:21 AM

Flakoll, Tim

Subject: Funding formula

Good morning, Senator Flakoll. I've been thinking about the question you asked about imputing oil and gas funds. |
believe oil and gas must be treated the same as property tax. If property tax is going to be equalized at 100% so should
minerals since the mineral tax is “in lieu” of property tax. | also understand they are trying to raise the amount that is
directed to schools by more the three times.

Thanks you for your consideration. Paul
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NDLA, S EDU - Grossman, Tiffanx

om: Flakoll, Tim

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 8:19 AM
To: NDLA, S EDU - Grossman, Tiffany
Subject: FW: Quick question

Please add this to the file on HB 1319

Senator Tim Flakoll
Jim Flatell
District 44

Chairman, Senate Education Committee
Transportation Committee

From: Coleman, Jerry A.

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 1:36 PM
To: Flakoll, Tim

Subject: RE: Quick question

October 2012

ee 27,382
educe -7,072
Total — 107,030
Percent—32.19%

Source: DPI Child Nutrition and Food Distribution Programs

From: Flakoll, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:49 PM
To: Coleman, Jerry A.

Subject: Quick question

How many kids on free and reduced during the most recent reporting period (statewide).

Senator Tim Flakoll
Jim Flatall
District 44

Chairman, Senate Education Committee
Transportation Committee
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